
characteristic which distinguished genocide from
the common crime of murder was the intention
£0 destroy a group. He therefore was unable to
agree with the statement made at ar, ~~~~:OT

(64th) meeting by the United Kingdom repre­
sentative to the effect that genocide was the same
thing as murder and was punishable under
domestic legislation.

He also disagreed with the idea that the isolated
killing of a member of a group was not genocide.
Such a crime would in fact be genocide if com­
mitted with the intent to destroy a group.

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom),
in reply to the representative of Panama, said that
his previous statement had been misunderstood
and that they were both fundamentally of the
same opinion.

In so far as genocide was committed by an
individual, it was another name for murder, but,
in so far as the crime was committed by a State,
it was not, of course, covered by national laws.

Following a discussion on future procedure,
the CHAIRMAN pointed out that rule 119 of the
rules of procedure provided that, where there
were two or more amendments to the same pro­
posal, a vote should first be taken on the amend­
ment furthest removed in substance from the
original proposal. In that instance, however, the
amendments proposed were on approximately the
same plane. To facilitate their discussion, he
therefore proposed that the draft article as it
stood, should form the basis of discussion, after
which the Committee should proceed to discuss
amendments. The main points to be discussed
were (1) the classification of the groups to be
protected; (2) the enumeration of the acts con­
stituting genocide; (3) the role of Governments;
(4) the motives for genocide given at the end
of the first part of article 11.

Mr. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) recalled that on a
previous occasion, the Secretariat had produced a
synoptic table of amendments, which had been
very helpful. If the Secretariat could provide a
similar table, it would enable discussion to take
place point by point.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in
charge of the Legal Department) replied that, in
collaboration with the Rapporteur, the Secretariat
would endeavour to have such a table prepared
for the Committee [A/C.6/225].

The meeting rose at 5.30 p.m.

SEVENTIETH MEETING

Held at the Palois de Chaillot, Paris,
on Saturday, 9 October 1948, at 10.45 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. R. J. ALFARO (Panama).

13. Discussion on the permanent invita­
tion to the Secretary-General of the
Organization of American States to

paragraphe 3; s'ils sont commis par des individus,
its sont compris dans la definition de l'homicide.
La caracteristique qui distingue le genocide de
l'hornicide de droit commun, c'est l'intention de
detruire un groupe. M. Aleman ne peut, par
consequent, accepter la declaration qu'a faite, 101'5

d'une seance precedente (64eme) , le representant
du Royaume-Uni, selon Iaquelle le crime de ge­
nocide ne differe pas de l'homicide et releve de
la legislation nationale.

Il ne peut pas non plus se rallier a l'opinion
seIon laquelle le meurtre d'un individu apparte­
nant a un groupe ne releve pas du genocide. Un
tel crime, s'il est commis avec l'ii.tention de de­
truire un groupe, releve bien du genocide.

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) re­
pond au representant du Panama que la declara­
tion qu'il avait faite a ete mal interpretee et qu'il
est d'accord, quant au fond, avec lui.

Lorsque le genocide est commis par un mdi­
vidu, it ne s'agit que d'un assassinat; par contre,
si ce crime est commis par un Etat, ce n'est,
bien entendu, pas un crime prevu par les lois
nationales.

Apres une discussion portant sur la procedure
a suivre, le PRESIDENT rappelle que, aux termes
de l'article 119 du reglement interieur, si deux
ou plusieurs amendements a une proposition sont
en presence, la Commission vote. d'abord sur
celui qui s'eloigne le plus de la proposition l'r;mi­
tive, Toutefois, dans le cas present, les amende­
ments qui ont ete soumis s'en ecartent a peu
pres egalement. Pour faciliter les travaux de la
Commission, l'orateur propose donc de prendre
comme base de discussion le projet d'artic1e tel
quel, pour examiner ensuite les amendements.

ILes principaux points a examiner sont les sui­
vants: 1) la classification des groupes dont il y a
lieu d'assurer la protection; 2) l'enumeration des
actes qui constituent le genocide; 3) le role des
Gouvernements; 4) les mobiles du genocide, tels
qu'ils figurent a la fin de la premiere partie de
l'article n.

M. BARTOS (Yougoslavie) rappelle qu'une fois
deja, le Secretariat avait etabli un tableau sy­
noptique des amendements, ce qui avait facilite la
tache. S'il pouvait etablir un tableau du meme
genre, cela permettrait de discuter point par
point.

M. KERNO (Secretaire general adjoint charge
du Departernent juridique) declare que le Secre­
tariat s'efforcera, en collaboration avec le Rap­
porteur, de faire etablir ce tableau pour la Com­
mission [A/C.6/225].

La seance est levee a 17 h. 30.

SOIXANTE-DIXIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le samedi 9 octobre 1948, a 10 h. 45.

Presulent: M. R. J. ALFARO (Panama)

13. Discussion sur Pinvitation perma­
nente Ft adresser au Secretaire
general de l'Organisation des Etats

62



be present at the sessions of the
General Assembly [AI594]

Mr. LIANG (Secretary of the Committee) an­
nounced that instructions had been given by the
Secretary-General to amend the wording of that
item of the agenda as follows: to substitute
"Secretary-General of the Organization of
American States" for "Director-General of the
Organization of American States" and, in the
English text, to substitute "to be present at" for
"to assist at".

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Argentine
delegation Had requested the inclusion, in the
agenda of the current session of the General As­
sembly, of its proposal that a standing- invitation
should be extended to the Secretary-Genera! .f
the Organization of American States to attend the
meetings of the General Assembly on the same
terms as those on which the Secretary-General
of the United Nations had attended the meetings
of the Organization of American States.

Mr. Btrsros FIERRO (Argentina) pointed out
that the main aims of the Organization of Ameri­
can States were the same as those of the Charter.
It was carrying on the work for the maintenance
of international peace and security formerly done
by the Pan-American Union Both had played an
important part in helping to develop a better
understanding between the peoples of the Ameri­
can continent.

On a number of occasions General Peron, the
President of the Argentine Republic, had ex­
pressed his country's respect for the legal equality
of sovereign States, its devotion to the principles
of brotherhood and international co-operation and
its desire to co-operate with all its strength in
ensuring lasting peace for mankind.

Acting in a spirit of solidarity towards the
United Nations, the Organization of American
States had invited the Secretary-General of the
United Nations to take part in its conferences at
Rio de Janeiro and Bogota, and the invitations
had been accepted.

A similar invitation to the Secretary-General
of the Organization of American States would be
more than a mere gesture of courtesy towards
him. It would be based on Article 52 of the
Charter which envisaged the existence of regional
arrangements or agencies and encouraged their
development. The bonds between those regional
agencies and the United Nations would be drawn
closer if representatives of those agencies were
invited to attend meetings of the General As­
sembly either as an observer or as a consultant.
In the opinion of Mr. Bustos Fierro, the fact
that representatives of such agencies as the Food
and Agriculture Organization, the International'
Labour Organisation, or the American Federa­
tion of Labor were allowed to take part in the
deliberations of the General Assembly, consti­
tuted yet another reason in favour of the adoption
of the Argentine proposal.

If the General Assembly decided to invite the
Secretary-General of the Organization of Amer­
ican States to attend its meetings, it would be

americains, le priant d'assister aux
sessions de I'Assemblee generale
[A1594J

M. LIANG (Secretaire de la Commission) si­
gnale que le Secretaire general a donne instruc­
tion de rectifier de la facon suivante la redaction
de ce point de l'ordre du jour: iI y a lieu de lire
"Secretaire general de l'Organisation des Etats
americains" au lieu de "Directeur general de
l'Organisation des Etats arnericains" et de rem­
placer, dans le texte anglais, to assist at par to
be present at.

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que la delegation de
l'Argentine a dernande l'inscription a l'ordre du
jour de la presente session de l'Assemble-r ge­
nerale de sa proposition tendant a adresser au
Secretaire general de l'Organisation des Etats
americains une invitation permanente a assister
aux sessions de l'Assemblee generale dans Ies
mernes conditions que celles dans Iesquelles le
Secretaire general de l'Organisation des Nations
Unies a assiste aux reunions de l'Organisation
des Etats americains.

M. Btrsros FIERRO (Argentine) precise que
l'Organisation des Etats americains, dont les fins
essentielles sont les memes que celles de la Charte,
poursuit les efforts anterieurement deployes par
I'Union panamericaine en vue du maintien de la
paix et de la securite internationales. Touter
deux ont contribue da..s une large measure a
assurer un rneilleur esprit de comprehension entre

l
Ies peuples du continent americain.

A plusieurs reprises, le President de la Re­
publique argentine, le general Peron, a proclarne
le respect professe par son pays po...,' l'egalite
juridique des Etats souverains, l'attachernent de
l'Argentine aux principes de fraternite et de
cooperation internationale, et son desir de colla­
borer de toutes ses forces a assurer a l'humanite
une paix durable.

L'Organisation des Etats americains, agissant
dans un esprit de solidarite envers l'Organisation
des Nations Unies, a invite le Secretaire general
de cette Organisation a participer a ses confe­
rences de Rio-de-Janeiro et de Bogota, et celui-ci
s'est rendu a ces invitations.

Une invitation sirnilaire au Secretaire general
de l'Organisation des Etats americains ne serait
pas seulernent un geste de courtoisie a son egard;
elle trouverait son fondement dans l'Article 52
de la Charte, qui prevoit l'existence d'accords ou
d'organismes regionaux et en encourage le de­
veloppement. Les liens existant entre ces orga­
nismes regionaux et l'Organ.sntion des Nations
Unies ne pourraient que se resserrer si un repre­
sentant de ces organismes etait invite a assister
aux sessions de I'Assemblee generale, en tant
qu'observateur ou consultant. De l'avis de
M. Bustos Fierro, le fait que des representants
d'organismes te1sque l'Organisation pour l'alimen­
tation et I'agriculture, I'Organisation internatio­
nale du Travail ou l'American Federation of
Labor sont admis a participer aux deliberations
de l'Assemblee generale constitue une raison de
plus en faveur de l'adoption de la proposition
de I'Argentine.

Si I'Assemblee generale decidait d'inviter le
Secretaire general de l'Organisation des Etats
arncricains a assister a ses sessions, elle s'assure-



assured of valuable collaboration in the task it had
undertaken.

Mr. DIGNAM (Australia) supported the Ar~en"

tine proposal. Although Australia was situated on
the other side of the Pacific, it had interests
closely linked with those of the American coun­
tries. Australia was convinced that the Organiza­
tion of American States was doing useful work
and that the General Assembly would have every­
thing to gain by the attendance of the Secretary­
General of that organization at its meetings.

In reply to a question by Mr. DE BEUS (Nether­
lands) concerning the terms on which the Secre­
tary-General of the United Nations had been
invited to take part in the conferences of the
Organization or American States, Mr. KERNO
(Assistant Secretary-General in charge of the
Legal Department) said that he thought the Sec­
retary-General had been invited to att end the
conferences and to speak, and that the invitation
was not permanent, but specially issued for each
conference.

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) expressed his admiration
for the Pan-American Union and the Organiza­
tion of American States, which had made a great
contribution to both public and private interna­
tionallaw, to the cause of peace and to the devel­
opment of pacific means of settlement of interna­
tional disputes.

The Egyptian delegation warmly supported the
Argentine proposal, not only for reasons of
sympathy or courtesy towards the Organization
of American States, but because the legal basis for
such a proposal lay in the regional character of
that organization,

It was an indisputable fact that Chapter VIII
of the Charter encouraged the development of
regional organizations. To invite the Secretary­
General of the Organization of American States
to attend the meetings of the General Assembly
would create a symbolic link between the work of
that organization and the work of the United
Nations, and the representative of Egypt saw no
reason not to do it.

Mr. Raafat pointed out that there were other
regional organizations within the meaning of
Chapter VIII of the Charter. He would confine
himself to mentioning, as an example, the Arab
League, founded in 1945, which was registered
with the Secretariat of the United Nations and
recognized as a regional organization by several
decisions of the General Assembly, in particular
by resolution 120 (ll) of 31 October 1947. The
Arab League was perhaps a more modest body
than the Organization of American States and
perhaps had not such a glorious past, but its
character as a regional organization, charged with
the pacific settlement of any disputes which might
arise between the Arab States, was beyond
question.

In those circumstances, the representative of
Egypt wondered whether it would not be more
suitable to take a general decision to invite repre­
sentatives of all the other regional bodies, whether
or not they were on the American continent,
rather than to invite only the representative of the
Organization of American States. Such a decision
would have the advantage of not giving the im­
pression that the United Nations favoured certain

Irait, dans l'accomplissement de la tache qu'elle
s'est assignee, une precieuse collaboration.

M. DIGNAM (Australie) appuie la proposition
de l'Argentine. Quoique situee de l'autre cote
du Pacifique, l'Australie a des interets etrcitement

\

lies a ceux des nations americaines. Elle est con­
vain cue que l'Organisation des Etats americains
accomplit une ceuvre fort utile et que l'Assernblee
generale aurait tout a gagner a la presence a
ses sessions du Secretaire general de cette
organisation.

En reponse a une question de M. DE BEUS
(Pays-Bas) sur les conditions dans lesquelles le
Secretaire general de l'Organisation des Nations
Unies a ete invite a participer aux conferences
de l'Organisation des Etats americains, M. KERNO
(Secretaire general adjoint charge du De­
partement juridique) dit qu'il croit savoir que le
Secretaire general a ete invite a assister aces
conferences et ay prendre la parole, et que l'invi­
tation qui lui fut adressee n'etait pas permanente,
mais particuliere a chaque conference.

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) exprime son admiration
pour l'Union panamericaine et l'Organisation des
Etats americains qui ont apporte une large con­
tribution au droit international public et prive,
a la cause de la paix et au developpement des
moyens pacifiques de reglement des conflits
internationaux.

La delegation egyptienne appuie chaleureuse­
ment la proposition de l'Argentine, non seulement
parce qu'elle est mue par des considerations
de syrnpathie ou de courtoisie envers l'Organisa­
tion des Etats americains, mais parce que cette
proposition trouve sa base juridique dans le ea­
ractere d'organisme regional de cette institution.

Le Chapitre VIII de la Charte encourage in­
contestablement le developpement d'organismes
regionaux. Inviter le Secretaire general de l'Orga­
nisation des Etats americains a assister aux ses­
sions de l'Assemblee generale serait relier syrn­
boliquernent les travaux de cette organisation a
l'ceuvre des Nations Unies, et le representant
de l'Egypte ne voit aucune raison pour ne pas
le faire.

M. Raafat signale qu'il existe d'autres orga­
nismes regionaux au sens du Chapitre VIII de
la Charte. I1 ne vent citer pour exemple que la
Ligue arabe, constituee en 1945, enregistree an
Secretariat des Nations Unies et reconnue comme
organisme regional par plusieurs decisions de
l'Assernblee generate, notamment par la resolu­
tion 120 (ll) du 31 octobre 1947. La Ligue arabe
est peut-etre un organisme plus modeste que
l'Organisation des Etats americains : elle n'a peut­
etre pas un passe aussi glorieux que celle-ci, mais
son caractere d'organisme regional destine a re­
soudre pacifiquement les differends pouvant
surgir entre les Etats arabes, est incontestable.

Dans ces conditions, le representant de l'Egypte
se demande s'il ne conviendrait pas, plutot que
d'inviter seulement le representant de l'Organisa­
tion des Etats americains, de prendre une de­
cision d'ordre general et d'inviter les represen­
tants de tous autres organismes regionaux qu'ils
soient ou ne soient pas du continent americain.
Une telle decision aurait l'avantage de ne pas
dormer l'impression que l'Organisation des Na-



regional bodies and was not concerned with
others.

Mr. BARTos (Yugoslavia) emphasized the
purely regional character of the Pan-American
Union and the Organization of American States
which had succeeded it. Both organizations had
made a great contribution to the development of
international law and the pacific settlement of dis­
putes between American States.

Without questioning the principle of collabora­
tion between the United Nations and regional
organizations, the Yugoslav delegation did not
consider it appropriate that Some of those organi­
zations should enjoy a privileged status, which
reflected the influence of certain States within
the United Nations. The delegation of Yugo­
slavia was convinced that adoption of the Argen­
tine proposal, even if it were to facilitate
co-operation between the United Nations and the
American States, would 110t contribute to a spirit
of concili....tion. On the contrary, its adoption
would be one more proof of the ever-growing
influence of the ".merican States on the United
Nations Organization.

The question raised by the Argentine delegation
should be resolved on a general basis. An isolated
solution would not be in conformity with the
principle of sovereign equality of all States, as
enunciated in the Charter. For that reason the
Yugoslav delegation, without disputing the worth
of the Organization of American States, was
against the adoption of the Argentine proposal.

Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) emphasized 'that the
Organization of American States was by no
means a creation of political opportunism, but an
association of States of the American continent.
The cnarter of that organization contained a
declaration of principles in accordance with
which the member States proclaimed the neces­
sity to persevere in the noble work of the United
Nations and solemnly reaffirmed its aims and
principles.

In the Mexican delegation's view, it would be
a mistake to isolate regional organizations from
the United Nations. Mr. Noriega recalled that the
League of Nations had been weakened precisely
by the regional organizations established outside
it; the fact of their establishment had proved
that the peoples had lost confidence in the League.
Nobody claimed that only the Organization of
American States should be invited to attend the
sessions of the General Assembly. Any proposal
similar to that submitted by Argentina, advocating
the invitation of representati ves of other regional
organs, deserved consideration.

The Mexican delegation would vote for the
Argentine proposal. It would also favour any
decision to extend the invitation to representatives
of other regional organizations.

Mr. SPIROPOULOS (Greece) supported the
Argentine proposal. There was no reason why
representatives of regional organs should not be
invite- to attend the sessions of the General
Assembly, inasmuch as the idea of regional agree­
ments was con.a.ned in a special Chapter of the
Charter.

tions Unies favorise certains organismes regie­
naux et se desirrteresse des autres,

M. BARTOs (Yougoslavie) souligne le caractere
strictement regional de l'Union panamericaine et
de l'Organisation des Etats americains, qui lui a
succede. Toutes deux ont beaucoup contribue au
developpement du droit international et a la solu­
tion pacifique des differends entre les Etats
americains.

Sans contester le principe de la collaboration
des Nations Unies avec les organismes regie­
naux, la delegation yougoslave considere inop­
portun que certains de ces organismes jouissent
d'un statut privilegie, refletant l'influence de cer­
tains Etats au sein de l'Organisation des Nations
Unies. Elle est convaincue que l'adoption de la
proposition de I'Argentine, meme si elle devait
faciliter la cooperation entre 1'0rganisation des
Nations Unies et les Etats americains, ne con­
tribuerait pas a faire regner un esprit de conci­
liation. Au contraire, elle serait une preuve de
plus de l'influence toujours croissante des Etats
americains sur l'Organisation des Nations Unies,

La question soulevee par la delegation de
l'Argentine doit etre resolue sur le plan general.
Aucune solution isolee ne serait con forme au
principe de l'egalite souveraine des Etats, qui
est inscrit dans la Charte. C'est pourquoi la
delegation yougoslave, sans contester .les merites
de l'Organisation des Etats arnericains, se pro­
nonce contre la proposition de l'Argentine.

M. NOlUEGA (Mexique) souligne que l'Organi­
sation des Etats americains n'est nullement une
oeuvre d'opportunisme politique, mais bien une
association des Etats du continent americain. La
charte de cette organisation contient une declara­
tion de principe aux termes de laque1les les Etats
membres proclament la necessite de perseverer
dans la noble tache de 1'0rganisation des Nations
Unies et reaffirment solennellement les principes
et les buts de celle-ci,

De l'avis de la delegation du Mexique, ce serait
une erreur que d'isoler de l'Organisation des
Nations Unies les organismes regionaux. I1 rap­
pelle que, du temps de la Societe des Nations,

i ce sont precisement les organismes regionaux
crees hors de celle-ci qui l'ont affaiblie, parce que
le fait meme de leur creation prouvait que les
peuples avaient perdu confiance dans cette Or­
ganisafion, Personne ne pretend que seule
l'Organisation des Etats americains devrait etre
invitee a assister aux sessions de l'Assemblee
generale, Toute proposition similaire a celle de
l'Argentine, tendant a inviter des representants
d'autres organismes regionaux, merite d'etre :
examinee.

La delegation du Mexique votera en faveur de
la proposition de l'Argentine. Elle se prononcera
egalement en faveur de toute decision etendant
l'invitation aux representants d'autres organismes
regionaux,

M. SPIROPOULOS (Grece) appuie la proposition
de I'Argentine. Il ne voit pas pour queUe raison
on refuserait d'inviter des representants vd'or­
ganismes regionaux a assister aux sessions de
l'Assemblee generale, etant donne que la notion
d'accords regionaux est contenue dans un Chapitre
special de la Charte.



The Egyptian representative had pointed out
that there were other regional organizations be­
sides the Organization of American Stat..._~. While
he did not wish to enlarge upon the friendly rela­
tions which Greece maintained with the Arab
States, Mr. Spiropoulos stated that he would sup­
port any proposal to extend an invitation to the
Secretary-General of the Arab League as well.

Mr. LACHS (Poland) pointed out that the
Argentine proposal raised an entirely new ques­
tion, namely, that of the nature of the Organiza­
tion of American States ?r:d of its relations with
the United Nations.

Mr. Lachs desired to make it clear that his ob­
servations would be of a purely juridical charac­
ter and would not be prompted by political con­
siderations of any kind. Poland had always ex­
pressed admiration for the excellent work carried
out by the Organization of American States and
by the Pan-American Union before it. From the
outset, however, the regional character of both
those institutions had been clearly evident.

The relations between the regional organiza­
tions and the United Nations were based upon
Chapter VIII of the Charter. But a comparative
study of the provisions of Chapter VIII of the
Charter and of those of Chapters IX and X
showed that the position of the regional bodies in
the matter of their relations with the United
Nations was quite different from that of the
specialized agencies. In the case of the latter, the
Charter expressly provided that they should be
connected with the United Nations and outlined
the sphere of that relationship. The fact that no
paraUel stipulations appeared in the Chapter de­
voted to regional bodies was clear proof that the
authors of the Charter had not intended to accord
those bodies, which had no world-wide responsi­
bilities and whose functions were limited geo­
graphically, the same status as the specialized
agencies.

In the Polish delegation's opinion, the Argen­
tine proposal, although attractive, was incompat­
ible with the provisions of the Charter.

Mr. Lachs drew the Committee's attention to the
fact that, if the General Assembly were to invite
representatives of all regional organizations to
attend its sessions, certain States members of
those organizations would have the advantage of
dual representation. Such a situation would un­
doubtedly be to, the detriment of States which did
not belong to any regional organization.

If the Argentine proposal were adopted, it
would create an awkward precedent; the Polish
delegation, for its part, would vote against it.

Mr. INGLIZI (Syria) observed that no one dis­
puted the fact that the Organization of American
States was a regional body or that its status dif­
fered from that of the specialized agencies. That
should not, however, prevent the United Nations
from inviting the Secretary-General of the Or­
ganization of American States to attend the ses­
sions of the General Assembly. By adopting the
Argentine proposal, the Committee would in no
way contravene the Charter. The presence at the
Assembly of a representative of the Organization
of American States, which was a peaceful organi-

Le representant de l'Egypte a signale l'existence
d'autres organismes regionaux que l'Organisation
des Etats americains. Sans vouloir s'etendre sur
les rapports amicaux que la Grece entretient avec
les Etats arabes, M. Spiropoulos declare qu'il
appuiera toute proposition tendant a inviter
egalement le Secretaire general de la Ligue arabe.

M. LAcHs (Pologne) fait remarquer que la
proposition de l'Argentine pose une question tout
a fait nouvelle: celle des caracteristiques de I 'Or­
ganisation des Etats americains et de ses rapports
avec 1'0rganisation des Nations Unies.

M. Lachs tient a preciser que ses observations
seront d'ordre purement juridique et ne seront
dictees par aucune consideration politique. La
Pologne a toujours exprime son admiration pour
l'excellent travail accompli par l'Organisation des
Etats americains et, avant elle, par l'Union pan­
americaine. Toutefois, des le debut, le caracterc
d'organisme regional de ces deux institutions
s'est clairement manifeste.
. Les relations entre les organismes regionaux et
l'Organisation des Nations Unies decoulent du
Chapitre VIII de la Charte. Or, l'examen com­
pare des dispositions du Chapitre VIII et de
celles des Chapitres IX et X de la Charte pennet
de conclure que, du point de vue de leurs rap­
ports avec l'Organisation des Nations Unies, les
organismes regionaux se trouvent dans une
situation tout a fait differents de celles des institu­
tions specialisees, Dans le cas de ces der­
nieres, en effet, la Charte a pr evu expressernent
qu'elles seraient reliees a l'Organisation et elle a
trace le cadre de ces relations. Le hit qu'aucune
disposition similaire ne figure clans le Chapitre
consacre aux organismes regionaux prouve claire­
ment que les auteurs de la Charte n'ont pas
entendu reconnaitre aces organismes, qui n'ont
pas de responsabilites mondiales et dont les fonc­
tions sont limitees geographiquement, le meme
statut qu'aux institutions specialisees.

De l'avis de la delegation de la Pologne, la
proposition de l'Argentine, quoique sympathique,
est incompatible avec les dispositions de la
Charte.

M. Lachs attire l'attention de la Commission
sur le fait que si l'Assemblee generale invitait les
representants de tous les organismes regionaux
a assister a ses sessions, certains Etats, mernbres
de ces organismes, beneficieraient d'une double
representation. Cette situation porterait evidem­
ment prejudice aux Etats qui ne sont membres
d'aucun organisme regional.

L'adoption de la proposition de l'Argentine
creerait un precedent facheux et, pour sa part.
la delegation de la Pologne votera contre cette
proposition.

M. INGLIZI (Syrie) fait remarquer que per­
sonne n'a conteste que l'Organisation des Etats
americains soit un organisme regional ni qu'elle
ait un statut different de celui des- institutions
specialisees, Cela ne doit cependant pas empecher
1'0rganisation des Nations Unies d'inviter le
Secretaire general de 1'0rganisation des Etats
americains a assister aux sessions de l'Assemblee
generale. En adoptant la proposition de l'Argen­
tine, la Commission ne -ferait rien de contraire a
la Charte. La presence a l'Assemblee generale
d'un representant de l'Organisation des Etats



zation, could only contribute to the .maintenance
of peace in the world.

The Syrian delegation would therefore support
the Argentine proposal.

Mr. DIHIGO (Cuba) stressed the fact that the
Organization of American States, the main object
of which was the maintenance of peace and the
pacific settlement of disputes, had been carefully
set up in complete conformity with the principles
of the Charter. Inasmuch as it constituted a
regional body of the United Nations, it should
remain in close contact with it.

The Cuban delegation thought that all regional
bodies similar to the Organization of American
States should likewise be represented at the ses­
sions of the General Assembly. It would therefore
support both the Argentine proposal and any
other proposal aiming at extending the invitation
to representatives of other regional bodies.

Mr. ARANCIBIA LAZO (Chile) thought the
Cuban representative's reply to the objections
raised to the Argentine proposal very pertinent.
One of the most cogent of the arguments adduced
in favour of that proposal was international
courtesy, without which the aims pursued by the
United Nations could not be attained. Reciprocal
courtesy was the basis of the democratic system,
whatever its political complexion. For that reason,
the Chilean delegation would vote for the Argen­
tine proposal, and would consider favourably any
proposal to invite the representatives of other
regional bodies to take part in the work of the
General Assembly. Mr. Arancibia Lazo added
that he saw no reason not to accept the principle
of issuing such invitations, since the representa­
tives in question would not have the right to vote.

Mr. GOYTSOLO (Peru) stated that his delega­
tion would vote for the proposal, which he con­
sidered completely in accordance with the provi­
sions of the Charter.

Mr. SPIROPOULOS (Greece) expressed surprise
that certain representatives should maintain that
adoption of the proposal would be contrary to the
general principles of the Charter. The representa­
tive of Yugoslavia, in particular, had stated that
the proposal was contrary both to the spirit of
conciliation advocated by the Charter and to the
principle of State sovereignty. There was in fact
nothing in the proposal which could prejudice
either the spirit of conciliation or the principle of.
sovereignty. The legal objections raised by the rep­
resentative of Poland appeared to Mr. Spiropoulos
to be no better founded. It was obvious that the
Organization of American States had not the
same international responsibilities as the United
Nations, but that was not a convincing argument
for rejection of the proposal.

On the other hand, the argument had been ad­
vanced that it would be dangerous to create a
precedent. Mr. Spiropoulos felt on the contrary
that the precedent would be excellent.

americains, qui est une organisation pacifique, ne
ferait que contribuer au maintien de la paix dar.s
le monde.

La delegation de la Syrie se prononcera done
en faveur de la proposition de l'Argentine.

M. DIHlGO (Cuba) souligne le fait que 'l'Or­
ganisation des Etats americains, dont l'objet
principal est le maintien de la paix et la solution
pacifique des conflits, a ete creee avec soin en
pleine conformite des principes de la Charte des
Nations Unies. En tant qu'organisme regional de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies, e1le doit
demeurer en contact etroit avec celle-ci.

La delegation de Cuba est d'avis que tous les
organismes regionaux similaires a l'Organisation
des Etats americains devraient egalement etre
representes aux sessions de l'Assemblee generale
et c'est pourquoi elle se prononcera en faveur tant
de la proposition de l'Argentine que de toute
autre proposition qui pourrait etre presentee a
l'effet d'etendre I'invitation aux representants
d'autres organismes regionaux.

M. ARANCIBIA LAZO (Chili) declare que le
representant de Cuba a repondu tres pertinemment
aux objections soulevees contre la proposition de
l'Argentine. Panni les arguments invoques en
faveur de cette proposition, it faut retenir par­
ticulierement ce1ui de la courtoisie internationale,
qui seule pourra permettre la realisation des fins
poursuivies par l'Organisation des Nations Unies.
La courtoisie reciproque est a la base meme du
systeme democratique, 'queUe que soit la physio­
nomie politique de ce1ui-ci. C'est pourquoi la
delegation du Chili votera pour la proposition de
l'Argentine et considerera favorablement toute
proposition tendant a inviter les representants
d'autres organismes regionaux a participer. aux
travaux de l'Assemblee generale. M. Arancibia
Lazo ajoute qu'il ne voit aucun inconvenient a
admettre le principe de ces invitations, puisque
les representants en question n'auront pas le droit
de vote.

M. GoYTSOLO (Perou) declare que sa dele­
gation votera pour la proposition qui lui parait
entierernent conforme aux dispositions de la
Charte.

M. SPIROPOULOS (Grece) s'etonne d' entendre
certains representants soutenir que l'adoption de
cette proposition n'est pas conforme aux principes
generaux de la Charte. Le representant de la
Yougoslavie, en particulier, a declare que cette
proposition etait contraire a l'esprit de conciliation
preconise par la Charte,en meme temps qu'au
principe de la souverainete des Etats. Or, il n'y
a rien dans cette proposition qui puisse porter
atteinte, soit a I'esprit de conciliation, soit au
principe de la souverainete. D'autre part, les ob­
jections d'ordre juridique soulevees par le repre­
sentant de la Pologne ne lui paraissent pas davan­
tage fondees, L'on sait que 1'0rganisation des
Etats americains n'a pas les memes responsa-·
bilites internationales que 1'0rganisation .des
Nations Unies, rnais M. Spiropoulos ne voit pas
la un argument convaincant en. faveur du rejet .
de la proposition.

On a, d'autre part, invoque l'argument selon
!equel it serait dangereux de creer un precedent.
Pour sa part, il estime, au contraire, que c'est la
un excellent precedent.



In conclusion, Mr. Spiropoulos pointed out that
not only was there no provision in the Charter
which conflicted with the proposal, but Article 1
of the Charter could very well be invoked in
its support.

Mr. AMADO (Brazil) was surprised at the
length of the discussion provoked by such a
simple proposal.' In his opinion, the Cuban repre­
sentative had adequately replied to the allegedly
legal arguments which had been adduced.

The Organization of American States, the ex­
istence of which was in conformity with the very
provisions of the Charter, was based upon a
solid and already very old foundation. Its essen­
tial characteristic was that it was not exclusive.

Mr. Amado then praised Arab culture and its
valuable contribution to civilization. He hoped that
the work undertaken by the young Arab League
would also be crowned with success. He took
the opportunity of expressing full sympathy for
the proposal made by the representative of Egypt.

With regard to the argument that the Charter
made no provision for relations with organiza­
tions other than specialized agencies, Mr. Amado
stated that the fact that the regional organizations
were not organically or administratively related to
the United Nations was no reason for not inviting
them to send observers to General Assembly ses­
sions. The fear that the States belonging to the
Organization of American States would come to
exert undue influence within the United Nations
was absolutely without foundation, the more so

.as the Secretary-General of the Organization of
American States would attend meetings without
the right to vote.

Mr. Amado concluded by making an urgent
appeal to the Committee to adopt the proposal as
soon as possible; any delay might be interpreted
as flagrant discourtesy.

Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) stated
that he did not intend to oppose the Argentine
proposal either on grounds of its substance
or on technical grounds. There were, however,
two points in the proposal which required
clarification.

In the first place, there was no reason for draw­
ing a parallel between the invitation issued by the
Organization of American States to the Secre­
tary-General of the United Nations, and the
invitation which it was proposed that the United
Nations should extend to the Secretary-General
of the Organization of American States. The
Secretary-General of the United Nations had
fulfilled a useful function in attending the con­
ferences of the Organization of American States
in view of the fact that, had he not done so,
a great many States which were not members
of that organization would not have been repre­
sented at those conferences. On the other hand,
since all members of the Organization of Ameri­
can States were also Members of the United
Nations, the presence of the Secretary-General of
the former organization at the sessions of the
General Assembly was much less essential.

In the second place, Mr. Fitzmaurice wished
to have some clarification concerning the func­
tions fulfilled by the Secretary-General of the
United Nations at those conferences. In view of

I Enfin, M. Spiropoulos signale que non seule­
ment aucune disposition de la Charte ne s'oppose
a cette proposition, mais la derniere partie de
l'Article premier de la Charte pourrait parfaite-
ment etre invoquee en sa faveur.

M. AMADO (Bresile) est surpris par la longueur
des debars provoques par une proposition aussi
simple. Selon lui, le representant de Cuba a tres
bien repondu aux pretendus arguments juridiques
qui ont ete invoques,

L'Organisation des Etats americains, dont
l'existence est conforme aux dispositions memes
de la Charte, repose sur une armature solide et
deja tres ancienne. Sa caracteristique essentielle
est de ne pas etre exclusive.

M. Amado fait ensuite l'eloge de la culture
arabe et de sa precieuse contribution a la civilisa­
tion et il exprime l'espoir que l'ceuvre entreprise
par la jeune Ligue arabe sera egalement couronnee
de succes, A cette occasion, il exprime toute sa
sympathie pour la proposition du representant de
l'Egypte.

En ce qui concerne l'argument selon lequel la
Charte ne prevoit pas de relations avec les or­
ganisations autres que les institutions specialisees,
M. Amado declare que le fait que les organismes
regionaux ne sont pas organiquement ou adminis­
trativement relies a I'Organisation des Nations
Unies n'est pasune raison pour ne pas les inviter
a envoyer d' observateurs aux sessions de l'As­
sernblee. Enfin, la crainte que les Etats apparte­
nant a 1'0rganisation des Etats americains ne
voient leur influence grandir indument au sein
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies est d'autant
moins fondee que le Secretaire general de ladite
organisation assistera aux sessions sans droit de
vote.

M. Amado termine en lancant un pressant appel
a la Commission pour qu'elle adopte au plus vite
cette proposition, tout retard pouvant etre in­
terprete comme un manque flagrant de courtoisie.

M. FITZMAURICE (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il
n'intervient pas pour s'opposer a la. proposition
de l'Argentine, ni quant au fond, ni pour des
raisons techniques. Il y a cependant dans cette
proposition deux points qui doivent etre elucides.

En premier lieu, le parallelisme etabli entre
l'invitation adressee par 1'0rganisation des Etats
americains au Secretaire general des Nations
Unies et celle qu'on propose que 1'0rganisation
des Nations Unies adresse au Secretaire general
de 1'0rganisation des Etats americains, n'a pas
de raison d'etre. En effet, le Secretaire general
des Nations Unies, en assistant aux conferences
de 1'0rganisation des Etats americains, a rempli
des fonctions utiles, puisque s'il ne I'avait pas fait,
un grand nombre d'Etats, qui ne font pas partie
de cette organisation, n'auraient pu etre repre­
sentes a ses conferences. En revanche, tous les
membres de l'Organisation des Etats americains
etant en meme temps Membres de l'Organisation
des Nations Unies, la presence du Secretaire
generale de ladite organisation aux sessions de
l'Assemblee generale est beaucoup moins indis­
pensable.

En second lieu, M. Fitzmaurice desirerait avoir
quelques eclaircissements relatifs aux fonctions
qu'a remplies le Secretaire general des Nations
Unies au cours de ces conferences. Etant donne



the fact that the Argentine proposal would set a
precedent and be followed by similar proposals,
it was important to know the specific powers of
representatives of regional organizations accred­
ited to the United Nations.

Mr. LrANG (Secretary of the Committee)
read the text of the Argentine proposal, which
differed from the original text appearing on the
agenda. The text was as follows:

"Proposal to extend a permanent invitation to
the Secretary-General of the Organization of
American States to be present at the sessions of
the General Assembly of the United Nations
under the same conditions as those under which
the Secretary-General of the United Nations was
present at the sessions of the Organization of
American States."

Mr. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) wish~d to make cer­
tain corrections in connexion with the statements
ascribed to him by the representative of Greece.
He pointed out that he had never said that the
proposal was not in keeping with the conciliatory
spirit of the Charter, but, on the contrary, that
the Organization of American States had en­
couraged the development of that conciliatory
spirit in Latin America. What he had wished to
bring out was that, in the prevailing circum­
stances, an invitation to the Secretary-General of
the Organization of American States would not
encourage the creation of a conciliatory spirit in
the United Nations itself, since that invitation
would be extended to only one specially chosen
regional organization.

With regard to the second point raised by the
representative of Greece, Mr. Bartos stressed that
he had not spoken of an infringement of the
principle of sovereignty, but of the sovereign
equality of States.

Mr. ABDoH (Iran) warmly supported the
Argentine proposal which followed naturally
from the provisions of Article 52, paragraph 1
of the Charter.

He felt, however, that it would be advisable to
specify in the resolution that that invitation would
be extended in consideration of the fact that "the
activities of the Organization of American States
are in accordance with the aims and principles of
the United Nations", and proposed that those
words should be inserted in the preamble of the
resolution. It might, indeed, be necessary one day
to come to a decision regarding a regional organ­
ization whose aims were not in agreement with
those of the United Nations.

Mr. MOROZOY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) considered that the Argentine proposal
should be examined, like all other proposals, in
the light of the provisions of the Charter. No pro­
vision of the Charter laid down that a permanent
invitation could be extended to the secretary­
general of an organization which was not con­
nected with the United Nations. On the other
hand, under the terms of Articles 63, 64, 70 and
71,. the Charter provided for close co-operation
between the United Nations and specialized
agencies and non-governmental organizations. It
was obvious that the Organization of American
States could be classified neither in the category
of specialized agencies nor in that of non-govern­
mental organizations.

que la proposition de l'Argentine creera un prece­
dent qui sera suivi de propositions analogues,il est
important de connaitre tres exactement les attribu­
tions qu'auront les representants des organismes
regionaux accreditee aupres de l'Organisation des
Nations Unies.

M. LrANG (Secretaire de la Commission)
donne lecture du texte exact de la proposition
de l'Argentine qui differe du texte original figu­
rant a l'ordre du jour. Ce texte se lit comme suit:

"Proposition tendant a adresser une invitation
permanente au Secretaire general de l'Organisa­
tion des Etats americains, le priant d'assister aux
sessions de l'Assernblee generale des Nations
Unies, dans les memes conditions que celles dans
lesquelles le Secretaire general des Nations Unies
a assiste aux sessions de 1'0rganisation des Etats
americains.'

M. BARTOS (Yougoslavie) desire apporter quel­
ques rectifications aux declarations que lui a
pretees le representant de la Grece, en precisant
qu'il n'a jamais dit que la proposition etait
incompatible avec l'esprit de conciliation pre­
conise par la Charte, mais bien au contraire que
l'Organisation des Etats americains a favorise le
developpement de cet esprit de conciliation en
Amerique latine. Ce qu'il a voulu faire ressortir,
c'est que, dans les circonstances actuelles, l'invita­
tion adressee au Secretaire general de l'Organisa­
tion des Etats americains n'est pas de nature a
favoriser la creation d'un esprit de conciliation
au sein merne des Nations Unies, cette invitation
s'adressant a une seule organisation regionale,
specialement choisie.

Quant au second point souleve par le repre­
sentant de la Grece, M. Bartos precise qu'iI n'a
pas parle d'atteinte au principe de la souverainete,
mais de l'egalite souveraine des Etats.

M. ABDc)H (Iran) appuie chaleureusement la
proposition de l'Argentine, qui decoule tout natu­
rellernent des dispositions du paragraphe 1 de
I'Article 52 de la Charte.

It croit toutefois qu'il est opportun de preciser,
dans la resolution, que cette invitation est adressee
en consideration du fait que "l'activite de l'Or­
ganisation des Etats americains est compatible
avec les buts et les principes de 1'0rganisation
des Nations Unies", It propose que ces mots
soient inseres dans le preambule du projet de
resolution. It se peut, en effet, qu'on soit un jour
appele a se prononcer au sujet d'un organisme
regional dont les buts ne seraient pas compatibles
avec ceux des Nations Unies.

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socialistes
sovietiques) estime que la proposition de l'Argen­
tine doit etre examinee, comrne toute autre propo­
sition, a la lumiere des dispositions de la Charte.
Or, aucune disposition de la Charte ne prevoit
qu'une invitation permanente puisse etre adressee
au secretaire general d'une organisation qui n'est
pas reliee a l'Organisation des Nations Unies. En
revanche, aux termes des Articles 63, 64, 70 et
71, la Charte prevoit une cooperation etroite entre
1'0rganisation des Nations Unies et les institu­
tions specialisees et organisations non gouverne­
mentales. It est evident que l'Organisation des
Etats americains ne saurait etre classee ni dans la
categoric des institutions specialisees ni dans celle
des organisations non gouvernementales.



The legal arguments which had been put for­
ward, in particular by the representative of
Egypt, were unfounded. There was no provision
in the Charter permitting such relations with
organizations which did not come within the
framework of the United Nations.

The amendment submitted by Iran, explicitly
stating that the invitation was extended in con­
sideration of the fact that the aims of the Organ­
ization of American States were in conformity
with those pursued by the United Nations, went
far beyond the scope of the original proposal
and would necessitate a debate of substance
on the activities of the said organization. The
Committee was not in a position to begin such a
debate at that time, but must confine itself to de­
ciding whether the proposal to invite the Secre­
tary-General of the Organization of American
States was in conformity with the Charter.

Lastly, the argument which the representative
of Greece had adduced from Article 1 of the
Charter, in favour of the adoption of the pro­
posal, was no more convincing. Moreover, the
proposal was itself unnecessary, since the As­
sembly sessions were public and anyone was able
to attend. .

The argument regarding reciprocity was also
without foundation since the principle of reci­
procity was applicable only to the specialized
agencies. For those reasons, the USSR delega­
tion would vote against the Argentine proposal.

Mr, CHAUMONT (France) after recalling the
friendly, age-old ties and common civilization
which united his country with the American
States, said that he felt somewhat embarrassed at
expressing an opinion on the Argentine proposal
at that time, because it referred to a de facto
situation which had occurred at Bogota and about
which the Committee was insufficiently informed.

Mr. Chaumont shared the view of the United
Kingdom representative that an absolute compari­
son could not be made between the two invitations
in question. He considered that, from a legal point
of view, it would be difficult to base upon a mere
de facto precedent a legal situation of a lasting
character. It would certainly be preferable to give
the proposal a legal foundation by basing it on the
principles of the Charter.

The representative of France therefore asked
that before the vote 'was taken, precise explana­
tions should be given of the exact part played by
the representative of the United Nations at the
Bogota Conference, and that the Argentine pro­
posal should be drafted in more legal terms, omit­
ting the comparison to which he had just alluded.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in
charge of the Legal Department) pointed out that
at first sight the role of the United Nations repre­
sentative at the Rio de Janeiro and Bogota Con­
ferences seemed to be that of a guest of honour.
He would be in a position to provide the details
asked for at the following meeting of the
Committee.

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) noted from the general
debate that there was a strong tendency to favour
the invitation to the Secretary-General of the
Organization of American States and even a

Quant aux arguments juridiques qui ont ete
invoques, notamment par le representant de
I'Egypte, its sont sans fondement, Il n'y a, dans
la Charte, aucune disposition permettant d'en­
tretenir de pareilles relations avec des organisa­
tions qui ne rentrent pas dans le cadre de 1'01'­
ganisation des Nations Unies.

Quant a l'amendement de l'Iran, tendant a de­
clarer expressement que cette invitation est
adressee en consideration du fait que les buts de
l'Organisation des Etats americains sont con­
formes aceux que poursuivent les Nations Unies,
il depasse de loin la portee de la proposition
originale et exigerait une discussion de fond sur
les activites de ladite organisation. La Commis­
sion n'est pas actuellement en mesure d'aborder
cette discussion, mais doit se borner a la question
de savoir si la proposition tendant a inviter le
Secretaire general de l'Organisation des Etats
americains est conforme a la Charte.

Enfin, l'argument en faveur de l'adoption de la
proposition que le representant de la Grece puise
dans l'Article premier de la Charte n'est pas non
plus convaincant. Du reste, la proposition est
elle-meme inutilepuisque les seances de l'Assem­
blee sont publiques et qu'il est loisible aquiconque
d'y assister.

L'argument invoquant la reciprocite est egale­
ment sans fondement puisque le principe de la
reciprocite ne s'applique qu'aux seules institu­
tions specialisees, Pour ces raisons, la delegation
de l'URSS votera contre la proposition de
l'Argentine.

M. CHAUMONT (France), apres avo.r rappelc
les liens d'amitie seculaire et la communaute de
civilisation qui unissent son pays aux Etats ameri­
cains, avoue eprouver que1que embarras a se
prononcer des maintenant sur la proposition de
I'Argentine, parce qu'elle fait etat d'une situation
de fait ayant existe a Bogota, sur laquelle la
Commission n'est pas suffisamment eclairee.

Comme le representant du Royaume-Uni,
M. Chaumont pense qu'on ne saurait etablir un.
parallelisme absolu entre les deux invitations en
question et it estime que, du point de vue juri­
dique, it serait difficile de rattacher a un simple
precedent de fait une situation juridique destinee
a devenir permanente. Il serait certes preferable
de fonder cette proposition en droit sur les prin­
cipes de la Charte.

Le representant de la France demande donc
qu'avant le vote, des eclaircissements de fait soient
apportes sur le role exact du representant de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies a la Conference
de Bogota et qu'une redaction de caractere plus
juridique, laissant de cote le parallelisme auquel
il vient de faire allusion, soit donnee ala proposi­
tion faite par I'Argentine.

M. KERNO (Secretaire general adjoint charge
du Departement juridique) indique qu'a premiere
vue, le role du representant de 1'0rganisation des
Nations Unies aux Conferences de Rio-de­
Janeiro et de Bogota semble avoir ete celui d'un
invite d'honneur. Il sera en mesure de fournir
les precisions demandees a la prochaine seance
de la Commission.

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) constate qu'il se degage,
du debat general, un courant favorable a l'invita­
tion du Secretaire general de 1'0rganisation des
Etats americains et meme une tendance a etendre



cette invitation a d'autres organismes regionaux,

Si, comme il le pense, cette invitation doit faire
!'objet d'un projet de resolution a soumettre a
l'Assemblee, le representant de l'Egypte estime
qu'il convient de supprimer la partie finale de la'
proposition de l'Argentine, pour eviter de la jus­
tifier par un precedent de fait, alors qu'elle
devrait trouver son fondement juridique dans le
Chapitre VIII de la Charte. D'autre part, pour
repondre au desir de generalisation de cette me­
sure, l'invitation au Secretaire general de l'Or­
ganisation des Etats americains devrait etre suivie,
dans le texte, des mots "et les representants des
autres organismes regionaux conformes a la
Charte", ce dernier membre de phrase devant
apaiser les justes scrupules du representant de
l'Iran.

M. NORIEGA (Mexique) pense que la Com­
mission, etant composee de juristes, devrait en­
visager la question debattue uniquement sous
l'angle juridique, sans y meler de considerations
politiques.

It est un principe de droit generalement admis
suivant lequel tout ce qui n'est pas defendu est
licite. Or, rien dans la Charte n'interdit de lancer
une invitation du genre de celle qui est proposee,
It n'y a done pas de raison juridique qui puisse
empecher l'Assemblee de le faire.

En outre, d'importantes raisons morales con­
seillent d'accomplir ce geste. Aucune protestation
n'a ete elevee contre la presence du representant
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies aux con­
ferences de 1'0rganisation des Etats americains :
par simple courtoisie internationale, il convien­
drait que l'Organisation des Nations Unies
adoptat la meme attitude. Que penseraient les
peuples d'Amerique en apprenant qu'une question
si simple suscite pareilles difficultes? Les delega­
tions qui s'opposent a la proposition de l'Argen­
tine devraient prendre au serieux les consequences
possibles de son rejet, d'autant plus qu'il n'existe
pas de raison valable a cette opposition. Nul ne
peut contester que l'Organisation des Etats ameri­
cains soit en plein accord avec les buts de
1'0rganisation des Nations Unies.

La Charte prevoit expressement que le Consei!
economique et social peut entrer en rapport avec
les organismes regionaux, mais comment admettre
que cette faculte soit reservee a ce seul organe
des Nations Unies? Par dela les questions eco­
nomiques et socia!es, l'Organisation des Nations
Unies et l'Organisation des Etats americains
poursuivent des objectifs communs en vue
desquels it importe qu'elles puissent cooperer
etroitement.

Pour M. DEMESMIN (Haiti) egalement, la
proposition de l'Argentine est juridiquement ac­
ceptable, en l'absence d'une interdiction formelle
de la Charte.

En quoi, d'ailleurs, pareille invitation pourrait­
elle nuire aux Nations Unies? EUe constituerait
une marque d'interet a l'egard d'une organisation
qui poursuit les memes buts que 1'0rganisation
des Nations Unies et qui, la premiere, a manifeste
sa volonte de cooperer a la realisation de l'ideal
des Nations Unies. EUe serait aussi un encourage­
ment a la creation, en d'autres regions du globe,
d'organisations similaires, dont la multiplication
ne peut que faciliter la tache des Nations Unies
en vue de realiser la paix dans le monde.

pt : ..••tul...._._IUla.. 1111 SPlIRI .i J

. tendency to extend that invitation to other re­
gional organizations.

If, as the representative of Egypt understood,
that invitation was to be made the subject of a
draft resolution for submission to the Assembly,
he felt that the final part of the Argentine pro­
posal should be deleted in order to avoid justify­
ing it by a de facto precedent, whereas it should
have a legal basis in Chapter VIII of the Charter.
On the other hand, in order to meet the wish to
give a general application to the measure, the in­
vitation to the Secretary-General of the Organi­
zation of American States should be followed, in
the text, by the words: "and the representatives
of other regional organizations in conformity with
the Charter". The last phrase should allay the
well founded doubts of the representative of Iran.

Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) thought that the Com­
mittee, which was made up of jurists, should con­
sider the question at issue solely from the legal
standpoint, without any political considerations.

It was a generally accepted legal principle that
anything not forbidden was permissible. There
was nothing in the Charter forbidding an invita­
tion of the kind proposed, and there was therefore
no legal bar to prevent the Assembly from
issuing it.

Moreover, there were important moral reasons
in favour of such action. No objection had been
raised to the presence of the representative of
the United Nations at the conferences of the
Organization of American States. Purely as a
matter of international courtesy, the United Na­
tions should take the same attitude. What would
the peoples of America think when they heard
that such a simple question had raised such dif­
ficulties? The delegations which opposed the
Argentine proposal should seriously consider the
possible consequences of its rejection, the more
so as there were no reasonable grounds for that
opposition. Nobody could deny that the Organiza­
tion of American States was in complete sym­
pathy with the aims of the United Nations.

The Charter expressly provided that the
Economic and Social Council might enter into re­
lations with regional organizations, but how could
that provision be limited to that particular organ
of the United Nations? In addition to economic
and social questions, the United Nations and the
Organization of American States shared common
objectives which made it desirable for them to
co-operate closely.

Mr. DEMESMIN (Haiti) also found the Argen­
tine proposal legally acceptable, since there was no
formal provision to the contrary in the Charter.

In any case, how could such an invitation harm
the United Nations? It would be a demonstration
of interest in an organization whose objects were
the same as those of the United Nations and
which had been the first to show its desire to
co-operate in the realization of the United Na­
tions ideal. It would also encourage the establish­
ment of similar organizations in other parts of the
world, and their increase could only facilitate the
task of the United Nations in establishing peace
in the world.

.l1li1111'(;1:.111111 iLl' tun ; ;; iil



M. MANINI Y Rros (Uruguay) exprime sa
surprise de voir la discussion se prolonger sur
une proposition qui semblait devoir etre facile­
ment acceptee par tous et qui ne souleve aucune
difficulte juridique, comme l'a fort bien indique
le representant du Mexique. Elle trouve sa pleine
justification dans l'Article premier et le Chapitre
VIII de la Charte. .

Il est manifeste que les buts et les principes
de I'Organisation des Etats americains, qui ont
ete publiquement forrnules en termes precis, sont
en tous points conforrnes a la Charte des Nations
Unies; on ne peut dire, par consequent, que cette
organisation soit en dehors du cadre de l'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies. Les deux organisations,
poursuivant des fins analogues, devraient etablir
entre elles les rapports de collaboration les plus
etroits,

C'est pour renforcer ces liens que le Secretaire
general de l'Organisation des Nations Unies a ete
invite aux Conferences de Rio-de-janeiro et de
Bogota. Le representant du Royaume-Uni estime
que la situation n'est pas la meme dans le cas
present, parce que tous les mernbres de I'Organi­
sation des Etats americains sont representee a
l'Assemblee generale des Nations Unies. Ne
pourrait-on voir la une preuve supplementaire de
l'identite des buts que se proposent les deux
organisations?

Le representant de I'Uruguay admet toutefois
que les observations du representant de I'Egypte
doivent etre prises en consideration et que l'invita­
tion doit etre etendue a taus les organismes regie­
naux analogues, a condition qu'ils soient con­
formes a la Charte.

M. CORREA (Equateur) exprime sa satisfaction,
en tant que membre de la communaute ameri­
caine, de l'accueil amical qu'a rencontre dans I'en­
semble la proposition de l'Argentine.

La crainte, formulee par le representant du
Royaume-Uni, de voir s'instituer au sein de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies une sorte de
dualite de representation des Etats americains
n'est pas fondee, car le role du representant de
l'Organisation des Etats americains sera purement
consultatif et, d'ailleurs, les delegations des Etats
americains a I'Organisation des Nations Unies
ne representent que les interets de leurs Gouver­
nements respectifs qui ne coincident pas neces­
sairement avec la politique generale de l'Organisa­
tion des Etats americains.

Les precedents de Bogota et de la Commission
economique pour l'Amerique latine ont suffisam­
ment prouve l'utilite d'un contact etroit et direct
entre les representants des deux organisations en
vue d'assurer la coordination de leurs efforts qui
sont diriges vers un rneme but.

Du point de vue juridique, non seulement la
Charte n'interdit pas de faire l'invitation qui est
proposee, mais cette mesure entre parfaitement
dans le cadre du Chapitre Vl"] et aussi de l'Ar­
ticle 33 qui prevoit le recours aux organismes
regionaux pour le reglement pacifique des dif­
ferends. QU'elle ait a connaitre d'un fait regional,
ou qu'elle precede a I'etude l.;~ principea de
cooperation pour le maintien de la pai., prevue a
l'Article 11, I'Organisation des Nations Unies ne
peut que gagner a etre en contact permanent avec
ur~e organisation comme celle des Etats ameri­
cams.

I
.1

J$1Z~··IilI~It(~~~~~.&"~~;Z~b~~~~';'~' ,!~~~~:~~~""'~#..ii§ia;~cr~n::~~-::~~

Mr. MANINI Y Rros (Uruguay) expressed his
surprise that the discussion had continued so long
over a proposal which should have appeared ac­
ceptable to all delegations and which, as the
Mexican representative had clearly shown, offered
no legal difficulty. Article 1 and Chapter VIII
of the Charter fully justified it.

It was clear that the aims and objects of the
Organization of American States, which had
been publicly and precisely stated, were in all
respects in conformity with those of the United
Nations; it could not, therefore, be said that that
organization was outside the compass of the
United Nations. The two organizations were
engaged in similar tasks and should establish the
closest co-operation.

''5 t

It was in order to strengthen those relations
that the Secretary-General of the United Nations
had been invited to the Conferences at Rio de
Janeiro and Bogota. The United Kingdom repre­
sentative had considered that the situation was
not the same in the case under discussion, because
all the members of the Organization of American
States were represented in the General Assembly
of the United Nations. But was not that further
evidence of the identity of aim between the two
organizations?

The representative of Uruguay agreed, how­
ever, that the considerations raised by the Egyp­
tian representative should be borne in mind, and
that the invitation should be extended to all
similar regional organizations, on the condition
that those organizations were in conformity with
the Charter.

Mr. CORREA (Ecuador) expressed his satisfac­
tion, as a member of the American community, at
the generally friendly reception which had been
given to the Argentine proposal.

The United Kingdom representative's fear
that there might be, as it were, a dual represen­
tation of the American States in the United Na­
tions was groundless. The representative of the
Organization of American States would be
present in a purely consultative capacity; further­
more, the individual delegations of American
States to the United Nations represented only the
interests of their respective Governments, which
did not necessarily coincide with the general
policy of the Organization of American States.

The precedents of the Bogota Conference and
of the Economic Commission for Latin America
had proved the value of close and direct contact
between the representatives of the two organiza­
tions for the purpose of co-ordinating their
efforts, which were directed towards the same
object.

As for the legal aspect, not only did the Charter
not forbid an invitation of the kind contemplated;
but such an invitation was, in fact, within the
scope of Chapter VIII as well as of Article 33,
which provided for recourse to regional organiza­
tions for the peaceful settlement of disputes.
Whether it was dealing with purely regional
matters, or studying the principles of co-operation
for the maintenance of peace as envisaged in
Article 11, the United Nations would benefit
from permanent contact with a body such as the
Organization of American States.



f""'.
The representative of Ecuador agreed with the

French and other delegations as to the need for
giving the proposed resolution a legal basis. He
therefore suggested that the Chairman, the Rap­
porteur and the Argentine representative should
prepare a definite text with those considerations
in mind. He also suggested that, meanwhile,
copies of the charter of the Organization of
American States should be distributed to mem­
bers of the Committee.

:'\1 r. SPIROPOULOS (Greece) , taking up the
points made by the representative of Haiti, con­
sidered that the General Assembly was quite free
to issue such invitations as it thought proper.

In his opinion, the text of the proposal should
contain only a plain invitation; the establishment
of general rules, which might give rise to a dis­
cussion of substance, should be avoided. It would
therefore be advisable to reject the amendment
suggested by the representative of Iran. On the
other hand, the proposal of the French representa­
tive to omit any reference to the precedent estab­
lished at Bogota, would help to give the resolution
the courteous nature of a personal invitation,
which had been the intention of the Argentine
delegation. He recalled that during the twenty
years of its existence, the League of Nations had
never established a general rule regarding the
attendance of observers at the meetings of its
organs.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

SEVENTY-FIRST MEETING
Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,

on Monday, 11 October 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. R. J. ALFARo (Panama).

14. Continuation of the discussion on
the permanent invitation to the
Secretary-General of the Organiza­
tion of American States to he pres­
ent at the sessions of the General
Assembly [.4/594]

Mr. PROCHAZKA (Czechoslovakia) disclaimed
any feelings of ill-will towards the Organization
of American States, but maintained that the in­
vitation proposed by Argentina would be con­
trary to the letter' and the spirit of the Charter.
That document contained definite rules as to
membership of and representation in the United
Nations Organization.

It followed from Article 2, paragraph 1, and
from Articles 3 and 4, that only States and not
groups of States could be represented at .the
General Assembly on the basis of the sovereign
equality of all the Members.

Article 52 did indeed recognize the existence
of regional agencies, but none of the Articles in
Chapter VIII provided for the representation of
such agencies. Nor could Articles 57 and 63 be
adduced; the Organization of American States
was not a. specialized agency, lacking as it did
the dual characteristics of universality and spe­
cialization which, by definition, were proper to
that type of institution.

There c6uld be no derogation from the funda­
mental principles of the Charter out of concern

Le representant de l'Equateur est d'accord avec
les delegations de la France et d'autres pays sur
la necessite de dormer une base juridique a. la
resolution projetee et il suggere, en consequence,
qu'un texte definitif, s'inspirant de ces considera­
tions, soit redige par le President, le Rapporteur
et le representant de l'Argentine. 11 suggere
qu'entre temps, des exemplaires de la charte de
l'Organisation des Etats americains soient dis­
tribues aux membres de la Commission.

M. SPIROPOULOS (Grece), reprenant l'argumen­
tation du representant d'Haiti, estime que l'As­
sernblee generale est parfaiternent Iibre de faire
telles invitations qui lui paraissent convenables,

11 est d'avis que le texte de la proposition ne
doit contenir qu'une simple invitation et qu'il faut
eviter de fixer, a cet egard, des regles generales
qui entraineraient une discussion de fond. C'est
pourquoi il serait preferable de rejeter l'amende­
ment du representant de l'Iran. En revanche, la
proposition du representant de la France tendant
a supprimer la reference au precedent de Bogota
contribuerait adonner ala resolution un caractere
courtois d'invitation personnelle qui etait dans
l'intention de la delegation de l'Argentine. 11
rappelle que la Societe des Nations, dans 1cs
vingt ans de son existence, n'a jamais etabli de
regie generale concernant des observateurs assis­
tant aux reunions de ses organes.

La seance est levee a 13 heures.

SOIXANTE ET ONZIEME SEA.NCE
Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le lundi, 11 octobre 1948, a15 h. 15.

President: M. R. J. ALFA'RO (Panama).

14. Suite de ladiscussion sur l'invitation
permanente itadresser au Secretaire
general de l'Organisation des Etats
amerieains, le peiant d'assister aux
sessions de l'AssemhIee generale
[.4/594]

M. PROCHAZKA (Tchecoslovaquie) se defend
de toute hostilite a. l'egard de 1'Organisation des
Etats americains, mais soutient que 1'invitation
proposee par I'Argentine serait contraire a. la
lettre et a 1'esprit de la Charte. Celle-ci contient
des dispositions precises quant a. la qualite des
Membres et quant a leur mode de representation
au sein de l'Organisation.

Du texte du paragraphe 1 de l'Article 2 et des
Articles 3 et 4, il re suIte que seuls des' Etats et
non des groupes d'Etats peuvent etre representee
a l'Assemblee generale, sous le signe de l'egalite
souveraine de tous les Membres.

Certes, 1'Article 52 admet l'existence d'orga­
nismes regionaux, mais aucun des Articles du·
Chapitre VIII ne prevoit leur representation a
l'Assemblee generale, Les Articles 57 et 63 ne
sauraient non plus etre invoques, car l'Organisa­
tion des Etats americains n'est pas une institution
specialisee : elle ne reunit pas en effet 1es carac­
teres d'universalite et de specialisation qui
definissent ce genre d'institution.

Le souci de la courtoisie internationa1e ne doit
pas porter atteinte aux principes de base de la

P' r


	biton0002C11
	biton0002C12
	biton0002D01
	biton0002D02
	biton0002D03
	biton0002D04
	biton0002D05
	biton0002D06
	biton0002D07
	biton0002D08
	biton0002D09
	biton0002D10



